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OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Honorable City Council

FROM: James A. Gallup, City Manager

DATE: August 15, 2025

SUBIJECT: Rejection of Bids for RFB 26-05: Resurfacing and Striping of Senior Center Lot
BACKGROUND:

e On August 14™ bids were opened for RFB 26-05: Resurfacing and Striping of Senior Center
Lot. This bid was set apart from RFB 26-04: 2025 Street Paving Bid to allow opportunities
for smaller paving companies that did not have the means or the interest in paving streets
to be able to bid on just paving the Senior Center Lot and to quote the Neighborhood Lot.

e Only one vendor submitted for the project but was deemed ineligible in accordance with
bid rules to be considered.

FISCAL IMPACT:
e The City budgeted $45,000 towards resurfacing the Senior Center Lot.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

e Staff recommends rejection of bids for RFB 26-05 in favor of covering the resurfacing and
striping project as an additional alternate for RFB 26-04.

e Staff also recommends a budget amendment to move the budgeted $45,000 from the
Senior Center maintenance line to the Streets (General Fund) budget line for paving as
part of this initiative.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Bid Tab 26-05



